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January 14, 2008

'Via fax

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. S
il Conservation Division ' | T
. 1220 South St. Francis Drive ' o
AT Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 : f v

‘Re:  Case No. 13962/Gandy Corporation (de novo)

Dear Mt. Fesmire:
. e -J&J Services, Inc., the de novo apphcant in this case, requests that it be continued 16 thc
h February Commission meeting. The reason for the continuance is that Gandy Corporation has

filed plugging notices with the Division regarding the subject well but" it has not yet been
plugged. Plugging will make the appeal moot. - ey

Thank you.

[V counsel of record
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